


 

 

 

 

 

 

LAKE LEMON CONSERVANCY DISTRICT 

Board of Directors Meeting 

City of Bloomington Utilities Building 

October 25, 2018 

6:00 p.m. 

 

AGENDA 

  

I. Call Meeting to Order / Chairman’s Remarks  (PD) 

 

II. Approval of September 27, 2018 Board Meeting Minutes  (PD) 

 

III. Treasurer’s Report    (MB) 

A. September Financial Highlights 

B. September Report of Claims Approval 

C. CD Renewals: CD# 371030330 & CD# 371030356 (General Fund CD’s) 

D. Adoption of 2019 Annual Budget and 2019 Statement of Salaries and Wages: 

Resolution 10-18-04 

E. 2019 Fees & Charges Approval:  Resolution 10-18-05 

 

IV. 2019 Board Meeting Dates:  Resolution 10-18-06 (PD) 

 

V. Manager’s Report (AC) 

A. 2018 Board of Directors Election Update: District VII 

B. Winter Drawdown Discussion   

C. Old Work Truck/Pontoon: Request to Scrap 

 

VI. Strategic Planning Committee                                                                                   (MJB) 

A. Sediment Management Project: Update 

 

VII. LLCD Response to Proposed City Ordinances                                                          (PD)              

 

VIII. Public Comment  (PD) 

 

IX. New Business / Correspondence for Future Agenda  (PD) 

A. Next Board Meeting:  December 12, 2018 at the City of Bloomington Utilities 

Building; 6:00 PM.   

 

X. Adjournment   (PD) 



 

 

LAKE LEMON CONSERVANCY DISTRICT 

Board of Directors Meeting 

City of Bloomington Utilities Building 

September 27, 2018 

6:00 p.m. 

 

The September 27, 2018 Board of Directors Meeting of the Lake Lemon Conservancy  

District was held at the Riddle Point Park Shelter House and was called to order by Chairman Pam 

Dugan at 6:00 PM. 

  

BOARD MEMBERS PRESENT:  Chairman-Pam Dugan, Vice-Chairman Mary Jane  

Brown, Treasurer Mike Blackwell, Debra Ladyman, Les Wadzinski.  ALSO PRESENT: Adam Casey, 

District Manager; Andrew Manley, Operations Supervisor; and LLCD Freeholders (see attached sign-in 

sheet). ABSENT: Michael Klitzing and Lora Schell. 

 

 

I. Call Meeting to Order / Chairman’s Remarks (Dugan)               

 

II. Approval of August 18, 2018 Board Meeting Minutes (Dugan) 

 

MARY JANE BROWN MOTIONED TO APPROVE THE AUGUST 18, 2018 BOARD MEETING MINUTES. 

BLACKWELL SECONDED THE MOTION.  ALL “AYE’S”.  THE MOTION CARRIED. 

III. Treasurer’s Report (Blackwell) 

a. August Budget Highlights 

i. Income: $19,169.73 

ii. Expenditures: $59,866.15 

b. August Report of Claims: Approval of Vouchers 

 

DUGAN MOTIONED TO APPROVE THE ALLOWANCE OF VOUCHERS FOR AUGUST 2018. BROWN 

SECONDED THE MOTION. ALL “AYES”. THE MOTION CARRIED. 

 

c. CD Renewal: CD# 371016938 (General Fund CD) 

 

WADZINSKI MOTIONED TO RENEW CD#371016938 FOR ANOTHER 12 MONTHS AT A 2.25% INTEREST 

RATE. BROWN SECONDED THE MOTION. ALL “AYES”. THE MOTION CARRIED. 

 

IV. Monroe County Planning Department (Casey) 

a. Jacqueline Nester of the Monroe County Planning Department Presented a PowerPoint 

educating board members and freeholders on the environmental constraints overlays of 

Lake Monroe and Griffy Lake. Nester also outlined the Monroe County Development 



Ordinance, and suggested the LLCD can work with the MCPD to add an environmental 

overlay on Lake Lemon. 

 

V. Sediment Management Report (Dugan) 

a. Sam Robertson of Shrewsberry presented the Conceptual Design Report of the 

Sediment Mitigation Project. He answered board member and freeholder questions 

regarding the project. 

 

VI. Public Hearing: 2019 Proposed LLCD Budget (Blackwell) 

a. Blackwell discussed the 2018 proposed budget. Adoption of the proposed 2018 budget 

will take place at the October 25th, 2018 Board Meeting, 6 p.m., at the City of 

Bloomington Utilities Building. 

 

VII. Manager’s Report (Casey) 

a. Barge Operations: Update 

i. 2018 LLCD Dredging will be finished on 9/28/2018. Only private dredging and 

rip-rap work will be conducted for the rest of the season. 

b. Vegetation Control: Update 

i. Casey summarized vegetation control effort to date. 

c. 2019 Fees Discussion 

i. Directors discussed increasing barge fees for the 2018 private dredging season. 

Rip-Rap work will remain at $100.00/Hour plus cost. 

 

BLACKWELL MOTIONED FOR BARGE FEES TO BE INCREASED IN THE 2018 SEASON TO $1,000.00 PER 

SMALL BARGE LOAD AND $1,500.00 PER LARGE BARGE LOAD. ONE LARGE BARGE LOAD UTILIZING THE 

SMALL BARGE WILL COST $2,500.00. BROWN SECONDED THE MOTION. ALL “AYES”. THE MOTION 

CARRIED. 

 

VIII. Strategic Planning Committee: Update (Brown) 

a. Lemon-Aid Day: Recap 

i. Approximately $7,200.00 was raised at the Lemon-Aid Day. $2,900.00 of the 

amount was raised solely from corporate sponsorships. Over 100 boat tour 

tickets were sold, 80 wine tasting tickets, and 65 items were auctioned. 

 

BLACKWELL MOTIONED TO REIMBURSE ANN W. $600.00 FOR SPECIAL EVENT INSURANCE 

PURCHASED FOR THE LEMON-AID DAY EVENT IN AUGUST. WADZINSKI SECONDED THE MOTION. 

ALL “AYES”. THE MOTION CARRIED. 

 

IX. Public Comment (Dugan) 

a. Public comment focused on specifics of the Sediment Mitigation Project and LLCD 

Dredging Funding/Operations. 



 

X. New Business/ Correspondence for Future Agenda (Dugan) 

a. Thursday, October 25, 2018: Board Meeting and 2019 Budget Adoption; 6:00 PM at the 

City of Bloomington Utilities Building 

 

XI. Adjournment 

 

BLACKWELL MOTIONED TO ADJOURN THE SEPTEMBER 27TH, 2018 BOARD OF  

DIRECTORS MEETING AT 8:26 P.M.  SCHELL SECONDED THE MOTION.  ALL  

“AYE’S”.  THE MOTION CARRIED.  MEETING ADJOURNED. 

  

RESPECTFULLY SUBMITTED BY:  

Andrew Manley, Operations Supervisor 

























Adam
Typewriter
Bathroom hand dryers

Adam
Typewriter
Channel Marker buoys



Adam
Typewriter
Stone for access rd.

Adam
Typewriter
Signs for park

Adam
Typewriter
Parking Indianapolis



offic
Textbox
Total September:$15,865.95

Adam
Typewriter
Tree Service









Adam
Typewriter
6 Months – 2.00%12 months – 2.25%18 Months – 2.40%24 Months – 2.50%



Adam
Typewriter
6 Months – 2.00%12 months – 2.25%18 Months – 2.40%24 Months – 2.50%







Be it ordained/resolved by the Lake Lemon Conservancy District that for the expenses of LAKE LEMON CONSERVANCY 
DISTRICT for the year ending December 31, 2019 the sums herein specified are hereby appropriated and ordered set apart out 
of the several funds herein named and for the purposes herein specified, subject to the laws governing the same. Such sums 
herein appropriated shall be held to include all expenditures authorized to be made during the year, unless otherwise expressly 
stipulated and provided for by law. In addition, for the purposes of raising revenue to meet the necessary expenses of LAKE 
LEMON CONSERVANCY DISTRICT, the property tax levies and property tax rates as herein specified are included herein. 
Budget Form 4-B for all funds must be completed and submitted in the manner prescribed by the Department of Local 
Government Finance.

This ordinance/resolution shall be in full force and effect from and after its passage and approval by the  Lake Lemon 
Conservancy District.

 Name of Adopting Entity / Fiscal Body Type of Adopting Entity / Fiscal Body

Lake Lemon Conservancy District Conservancy District

 Date of Adoption

10/25/2018

Name Title Signature

Adam Casey District Manager

 ATTEST

Ordinance / Resolution Number: 10-18-04

Fund 
Code

Fund Name Adopted 
Budget

Adopted Tax 
Levy

Adopted Tax 
Rate

0101 GENERAL                                 $1,563,185 $317,000 0.3029

$1,563,185 $317,000 0.3029

Funds

Name Signature

Pam Dugan

Aye

Nay

Abstain

Mary Jane Brown

Aye

Nay

Abstain

Mike Blackwell

Aye

Nay

Abstain

Michael Klitzing

Aye

Nay

Abstain

Debra Ladyman

Aye

Nay

Abstain

Lora Schell

Aye

Nay

Abstain

Les Wadzinski

Aye

Nay

Abstain

ORDINANCE OR RESOLUTION FOR APPROPRIATIONS AND TAX RATES

State Form 55865 (7-15)
Approved by the State Board of Accounts, 2015
Prescribed by the Department of Local Government Finance           

       Budget Form No. 4

Generated 10/4/2018 9:26:42 AM



Fund Department Category Sub-Category Line Item Code Line Item Published Adopted

0101 - GENERAL          
                       

NO DEPARTMENT PERSONAL 
SERVICES

Salaries and Wages 6000 Manager $59,800 $59,800

0101 - GENERAL          
                       

NO DEPARTMENT PERSONAL 
SERVICES

Salaries and Wages 6001 Operations Supervisor $35,000 $35,000

0101 - GENERAL          
                       

NO DEPARTMENT PERSONAL 
SERVICES

Salaries and Wages 6070 Gate Park Attendants $21,000 $21,000

0101 - GENERAL          
                       

NO DEPARTMENT PERSONAL 
SERVICES

Salaries and Wages 6100 Lake Patrol $4,800 $4,800

0101 - GENERAL          
                       

NO DEPARTMENT PERSONAL 
SERVICES

Salaries and Wages 6110 Lake Biologist $0 $0

0101 - GENERAL          
                       

NO DEPARTMENT PERSONAL 
SERVICES

Salaries and Wages 6111 LLCD Dredger $23,400 $23,400

0101 - GENERAL          
                       

NO DEPARTMENT PERSONAL 
SERVICES

Salaries and Wages 6112 Dredger Other $14,625 $14,625

0101 - GENERAL          
                       

NO DEPARTMENT PERSONAL 
SERVICES

Salaries and Wages 6113 LLCD Assistant Dredger $12,000 $12,000

0101 - GENERAL          
                       

NO DEPARTMENT PERSONAL 
SERVICES

Salaries and Wages 6114 Assistant Dredger Other $6,000 $6,000

0101 - GENERAL          
                       

NO DEPARTMENT PERSONAL 
SERVICES

Salaries and Wages 6115 Dredger (Private) $3,900 $3,900

0101 - GENERAL          
                       

NO DEPARTMENT PERSONAL 
SERVICES

Salaries and Wages 6116 Assistant Dredger (Private) $2,000 $2,000

0101 - GENERAL          
                       

NO DEPARTMENT PERSONAL 
SERVICES

Employee Benefits 6010 FICA (7.65% all Staff) $13,700 $13,700

0101 - GENERAL          
                       

NO DEPARTMENT PERSONAL 
SERVICES

Employee Benefits 6020 SUTA (1.236% to 9.5 k all Staff) $800 $800

0101 - GENERAL          
                       

NO DEPARTMENT PERSONAL 
SERVICES

Employee Benefits 6030 PERF (14.2%) $14,000 $14,000

0101 - GENERAL          
                       

NO DEPARTMENT PERSONAL 
SERVICES

Employee Benefits 6040 Health Insurance $6,000 $6,000

0101 - GENERAL          
                       

NO DEPARTMENT PERSONAL 
SERVICES

Employee Benefits 6050 Life Insurance $0 $0

0101 - GENERAL          
                       

NO DEPARTMENT SUPPLIES Office Supplies 6025 Merchant Fees $1,200 $1,200

0101 - GENERAL          
                       

NO DEPARTMENT SUPPLIES Office Supplies 6120 Season and Launch Permits $2,000 $2,000

0101 - GENERAL          
                       

NO DEPARTMENT SUPPLIES Office Supplies 6130 Daily Permits $400 $400

Budget Form 1 - Budget Estimate
Year:  2019   County:  Monroe    Unit:   Lake Lemon Conservancy District

Page 110/4/2018 9:35:50 AM

Prescribed by the Department of Local Government Finance           
Approved by the State Board of Accounts

       Budget Form No. 1



Fund Department Category Sub-Category Line Item Code Line Item Published Adopted

0101 - GENERAL          
                       

NO DEPARTMENT SUPPLIES Office Supplies 6140 Receipt/Ticket Books $400 $400

0101 - GENERAL          
                       

NO DEPARTMENT SUPPLIES Office Supplies 6150 Checks $200 $200

0101 - GENERAL          
                       

NO DEPARTMENT SUPPLIES Office Supplies 6160 Printer, Copier, Computer $800 $800

0101 - GENERAL          
                       

NO DEPARTMENT SUPPLIES Office Supplies 6170 Miscellaneous/Other $1,300 $1,300

0101 - GENERAL          
                       

NO DEPARTMENT SUPPLIES Office Supplies 6180 Postage $750 $750

0101 - GENERAL          
                       

NO DEPARTMENT SUPPLIES Office Supplies 6190 General Business Supplies $750 $750

0101 - GENERAL          
                       

NO DEPARTMENT SUPPLIES Operating Supplies 6200 Regular Gas $6,000 $6,000

0101 - GENERAL          
                       

NO DEPARTMENT SUPPLIES Operating Supplies 6210 Diesel, Oil, Grease $7,000 $7,000

0101 - GENERAL          
                       

NO DEPARTMENT SUPPLIES Operating Supplies 6230 Medical $0 $0

0101 - GENERAL          
                       

NO DEPARTMENT SUPPLIES Repair and Maintenance 
Supplies

6240 Buildings & Grounds $6,000 $6,000

0101 - GENERAL          
                       

NO DEPARTMENT SUPPLIES Repair and Maintenance 
Supplies

6250 Boats, Trucks $1,500 $1,500

0101 - GENERAL          
                       

NO DEPARTMENT SUPPLIES Repair and Maintenance 
Supplies

6251 Dredging Supplies $12,000 $12,000

0101 - GENERAL          
                       

NO DEPARTMENT SUPPLIES Repair and Maintenance 
Supplies

6252 RipRap/Erosion Control $15,000 $15,000

0101 - GENERAL          
                       

NO DEPARTMENT SUPPLIES Repair and Maintenance 
Supplies

6280 Radios $1,000 $1,000

0101 - GENERAL          
                       

NO DEPARTMENT SUPPLIES Other Supplies 6260 Uniforms $200 $200

0101 - GENERAL          
                       

NO DEPARTMENT SUPPLIES Other Supplies 6270 Boat Equipment $0 $0

0101 - GENERAL          
                       

NO DEPARTMENT SUPPLIES Other Supplies 6290 Nautical Markers/Buoys $2,500 $2,500

0101 - GENERAL          
                       

NO DEPARTMENT SERVICES AND 
CHARGES

Professional Services 6300 Accounting services $5,400 $5,400

0101 - GENERAL          
                       

NO DEPARTMENT SERVICES AND 
CHARGES

Professional Services 6310 Grass Mowing $10,560 $10,560

0101 - GENERAL          
                       

NO DEPARTMENT SERVICES AND 
CHARGES

Professional Services 6320 Attorney $4,000 $4,000

0101 - GENERAL          
                       

NO DEPARTMENT SERVICES AND 
CHARGES

Professional Services 6325 Fish Management Survey $0 $0

Page 210/4/2018 9:35:50 AM

Prescribed by the Department of Local Government Finance           
Approved by the State Board of Accounts

       Budget Form No. 1



Fund Department Category Sub-Category Line Item Code Line Item Published Adopted

0101 - GENERAL          
                       

NO DEPARTMENT SERVICES AND 
CHARGES

Professional Services 6330 Consulting Engineers $50,000 $50,000

0101 - GENERAL          
                       

NO DEPARTMENT SERVICES AND 
CHARGES

Professional Services 6350 Other Proffessional/secretarial 
services

$1,000 $1,000

0101 - GENERAL          
                       

NO DEPARTMENT SERVICES AND 
CHARGES

Communication and 
Transportation

6370 Phone, LDT, Email, etc $3,000 $3,000

0101 - GENERAL          
                       

NO DEPARTMENT SERVICES AND 
CHARGES

Communication and 
Transportation

6380 Travel $0 $0

0101 - GENERAL          
                       

NO DEPARTMENT SERVICES AND 
CHARGES

Communication and 
Transportation

6390 Hotels $300 $300

0101 - GENERAL          
                       

NO DEPARTMENT SERVICES AND 
CHARGES

Communication and 
Transportation

6400 Meals $150 $150

0101 - GENERAL          
                       

NO DEPARTMENT SERVICES AND 
CHARGES

Communication and 
Transportation

6410 Subscriptions/Memberships $800 $800

0101 - GENERAL          
                       

NO DEPARTMENT SERVICES AND 
CHARGES

Printing and Advertising 6420 Newsletter $600 $600

0101 - GENERAL          
                       

NO DEPARTMENT SERVICES AND 
CHARGES

Printing and Advertising 6430 ADS, Legal Notices $500 $500

0101 - GENERAL          
                       

NO DEPARTMENT SERVICES AND 
CHARGES

Printing and Advertising 6440 Other Printing $1,500 $1,500

0101 - GENERAL          
                       

NO DEPARTMENT SERVICES AND 
CHARGES

Insurance 6450 Insurance $45,000 $45,000

0101 - GENERAL          
                       

NO DEPARTMENT SERVICES AND 
CHARGES

Utility Services 6460 Electricity $5,000 $5,000

0101 - GENERAL          
                       

NO DEPARTMENT SERVICES AND 
CHARGES

Utility Services 6470 Water $750 $750

0101 - GENERAL          
                       

NO DEPARTMENT SERVICES AND 
CHARGES

Utility Services 6480 Trash $1,500 $1,500

0101 - GENERAL          
                       

NO DEPARTMENT SERVICES AND 
CHARGES

Utility Services 6490 Port-O-Lets $2,000 $2,000

0101 - GENERAL          
                       

NO DEPARTMENT SERVICES AND 
CHARGES

Utility Services 6500 Pump Holding Tank $800 $800

0101 - GENERAL          
                       

NO DEPARTMENT SERVICES AND 
CHARGES

Repairs and Maintenance 6510 Buildings & Grounds/ADA $15,500 $15,500

0101 - GENERAL          
                       

NO DEPARTMENT SERVICES AND 
CHARGES

Repairs and Maintenance 6520 Boats $2,000 $2,000

0101 - GENERAL          
                       

NO DEPARTMENT SERVICES AND 
CHARGES

Repairs and Maintenance 6530 Trucks $1,000 $1,000

0101 - GENERAL          
                       

NO DEPARTMENT SERVICES AND 
CHARGES

Repairs and Maintenance 6540 Sluice Gate Inspection $0 $0

0101 - GENERAL          
                       

NO DEPARTMENT SERVICES AND 
CHARGES

Repairs and Maintenance 6541 Dredge Equipment Repairs $10,000 $10,000

Page 310/4/2018 9:35:50 AM

Prescribed by the Department of Local Government Finance           
Approved by the State Board of Accounts

       Budget Form No. 1



Fund Department Category Sub-Category Line Item Code Line Item Published Adopted

0101 - GENERAL          
                       

NO DEPARTMENT SERVICES AND 
CHARGES

Repairs and Maintenance 6542 Equipment Rentals $5,000 $5,000

0101 - GENERAL          
                       

NO DEPARTMENT SERVICES AND 
CHARGES

Other Services and 
Charges

6560 Water Testing $6,500 $6,500

0101 - GENERAL          
                       

NO DEPARTMENT SERVICES AND 
CHARGES

Other Services and 
Charges

6570 Lake Weed Treatment $50,000 $50,000

0101 - GENERAL          
                       

NO DEPARTMENT SERVICES AND 
CHARGES

Other Services and 
Charges

6590 Contingency Fund $5,000 $5,000

0101 - GENERAL          
                       

NO DEPARTMENT SERVICES AND 
CHARGES

Other Services and 
Charges

6600 Marina Sales - 6% Commission $2,300 $2,300

0101 - GENERAL          
                       

NO DEPARTMENT SERVICES AND 
CHARGES

Other Services and 
Charges

6610 Cumulative Maintenance Fund $5,000 $5,000

0101 - GENERAL          
                       

NO DEPARTMENT SERVICES AND 
CHARGES

Other Services and 
Charges

6620 Dam/Spillway Inspection $5,000 $5,000

0101 - GENERAL          
                       

NO DEPARTMENT SERVICES AND 
CHARGES

Other Services and 
Charges

6630 Dam/Spillway Repairs $0 $0

0101 - GENERAL          
                       

NO DEPARTMENT SERVICES AND 
CHARGES

Other Services and 
Charges

6650 Pre-sediment management plan $10,000 $10,000

0101 - GENERAL          
                       

NO DEPARTMENT SERVICES AND 
CHARGES

Other Services and 
Charges

6661 Disposal Site Preparation $10,000 $10,000

0101 - GENERAL          
                       

NO DEPARTMENT SERVICES AND 
CHARGES

Other Services and 
Charges

6680 Other (Debris Removal) $1,500 $1,500

0101 - GENERAL          
                       

NO DEPARTMENT SERVICES AND 
CHARGES

Other Services and 
Charges

6681 July 4 Fireworks $6,500 $6,500

0101 - GENERAL          
                       

NO DEPARTMENT SERVICES AND 
CHARGES

Other Services and 
Charges

6682 Ramp Repairs $2,000 $2,000

0101 - GENERAL          
                       

NO DEPARTMENT CAPITAL OUTLAYS Improvements Other 
Than Building

6750 Sediment Mitigation $950,000 $950,000

0101 - GENERAL          
                       

NO DEPARTMENT DEBT SERVICE Payments on Bonds and 
Other Debt Principal

6662 Debt Service-Bond Repayment $67,000 $67,000

0101 - GENERAL          
                       

NO DEPARTMENT PROPERTY TAX CAP Property Tax Cap Impact Property Tax Cap Impact $0 $0

0101 - GENERAL Total $1,563,185 $1,563,185

UNIT TOTAL $1,563,185 $1,563,185

Page 410/4/2018 9:35:50 AM

Prescribed by the Department of Local Government Finance           
Approved by the State Board of Accounts

       Budget Form No. 1



Prescribed by the Department of Local Government Finance

Approved by the State Board of Accounts County Form No 144 (Rev 2002)

STATEMENT OF SALARIES AND WAGES

PROPOSED TO BE PAID OFFICERS AND EMPLOYEES

CALENDAR YEAR                       

, County, Indiana
(Name of Office, Department, Board or Agency)

        The following statement shows the salaries and wages proposed to be paid to officers and employees of the above named

offices, department, board or agency during the calendar year.

FULL TIME SALARIES OFFICERS AND EMPLOYEES

Rate of Total
Title of Position Monthly Annual

or Employees Classification Number Salary Salaries

1 $ $

1

Totals $

PART TIME AND HOURLY RATED EMPLOYEES

Title of Position 
or Employee Classification Rate of Pay*

$ Per

Hour

Hour

Hour

*Show rate of pay per month, week, day, hour, etc

Submitted By:
(Signature)

Date Thusday, October 25th, 2018
(Title)

NOTES:

(1) This statement must be filed IN DUPLICATE with the County Auditor on or before July 1 each year for salaries and wages to be paid 

in the ensuing year.

(2) The number and salaries to be paid full time officers and employees must be fixed by the County Council.  The rates of pay for part

time and hourly employees shall likewise be fixed by the County Council but the number to be employed is limited only by the funds

appropriated.  Therefore, the amount to be requested in the budget for part time and hourly employees need not be included in

this statement.

(3) The County Auditor shall complete the reverse side of this form and return one copy to the officer or head of the department, board

of agency within 3 days after action thereon by the County Council.

$59,800.00

Operations Supervisor $35,000.00

Board Treasurer

$12.00

$11.00

2019

Lake Lemon Conservancy District Brown & Monroe

District Manager

Hour

$94,800.00

Dredger

Assistant Dredger

Lake Patrol

Gate/Park Attendant

$39.00

$20.00





 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Lake Lemon Conservancy District 

2018 Fees and Charges 

 

 

 

Annual Boat Permits* 2019** 

Resident 

2018 

Resident 

2017 

Resident 

2019** 

Non- 

Resident 

2018 

Non-

Resident 

2017 

Non-

Resident 

All boats with motors 10 

HP and larger 

$68.00 $68.00 $68.00 $95.00 $95.00 $95.00 

All boats with motors less 

than 10 HP including row 

boats and sail boats 

$41.00 $41.00 $41.00 $68.00 $68.00 $68.00 

Personal Water Craft $123.00 $123.00 $123.00 $150.00 $150.00 $150.00 

Commercial Guide Boat 

Fee 

$500.00 $500.00  $500.00 $500.00  

Daily Boat Permits*** 2018 

Resident 

2018 

Resident 

2017 

Resident 

2018 

Resident 

2017 

non-

Resident 

2016 

Non-

Resident 

All boats with motors 10 

HP and larger 

$10.00 $10.00 $10.00 $10.00 $10.00 $10.00 

All boats with motors less 

than 10 HP including row 

boats and sail boats 

$7.00 $7.00 $7.00 $7.00 $7.00 $7.00 

Personal Water Craft $17.00 $17.00 $17.00 $17.00 $17.00 $17.00 

Boat Launch (ramp) Fees 

- Riddle Point Park 

2018 

Resident 

2018 

Resident 

2017 

Resident 

2018 

Resident 

2017 

non-

Resident 

2016 

Non-

Resident 

Daily $5.00 $5.00 $5.00 $5.00 $5.00 $5.00 

Annual $33.00 $33.00 $33.00 $33.00 $33.00 $33.00 

*Canoes, paddleboats, and kayaks are excluded from Boat Permit Fees but are required to pay 

launch fees if ramp is used.  Education discount – 50%. 

 

**Resident is defined as: 

1. Private property owners (Freeholders) within the Conservancy District boundaries. 

2. City of Bloomington Utilities (CBU) water company customers, if a copy of CBU water 

bill is provided at time of annual boat permit purchase. 

3. Commercial, not for profit, and educational marina’s wet and dry slip renters and 

members. 

 

***Sailing regatta special event daily boat permit fee – 50% discount. 

 



 

 

Fishing Tournaments 2019 2018 

 

2017  

Application Fee Per 

Tournament 

$50.00 $50.00 $100.00 

Tournament Fee Per Boat (in 

addition to Daily Boat 

Permit) 

$0.00 $0.00 $0.00 

 

 

 

Sub-Lease Fees 2019  

 

2018  2017 

 

Sublease Agreement Fee  

(Discount of $40 if paid by March 1st) 

$190.00 $190.00 $190.00 

Commercial Sublease Agreement Fee $500.00 $500.00 $500.00 

 

 

 

Commercial Marina Fees 2019 2018  

 

2017 

Annual Fee  $1000.00 $1000.00 $1000.00 

Occupied Wet Boat Slips $75.00/slip $75.00/slip $75.00/slip 

Occupied PWC Slips $37.50/slip $37.50/slip $37.50/slip 

  

 Not for Profit / Educational Yacht and Sailing Club Fees 

Annual Fee  $500.00 $500.00 $500.00 

Occupied Wet Boat Slips  $37.50/slip $37.50/slip $37.50/slip 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Riddle Point Park Fees 2019 2018 2017 

Special Use Fee $250.00/day/event $250.00/day/event $250.00/day/event 

Shelter Fee (+$100.00 refundable damage deposit) $125.00 per day $125.00 per day $125.00 per day 

Riddle Point Park Entrance 

Fees 

2019 

(Memorial Day Weekend to Labor 

Day Weekend, 7 days per week) 

2018 

(Memorial Day Weekend to Labor 

Day Weekend, 7 days per week) 

2017 

(Memorial Day Weekend to Labor 

Day Weekend, 7 days per week) 

Daily Admission Fee  $7.00/motorized vehicle $7.00/motorized vehicle $7.00/motorized vehicle 

Seasonal Pass Admission Fee $60.00/motorized vehicle $60.00/motorized vehicle $60.00/motorized 

vehicle 



Administrative Fees 2019 2018 2017 

Public Record Copy 

Charge 

$0.10 per page $0.10 per page $0.10 per page 

 

 

 

Barge Fees 2019 2018 2017 

Dredging $1,500/Large Barge Load 
 

$1,000/Small Barge Load 
 

$2500/Large Barge Load 

utilizing combination of 

barges 
 

 

$1,000.00/Barge Load 

 

$1,000.00/Barge Load 

 

Shoreline Erosion 

Control 
(Rip-Rap) 

$100.00/Hour Plus 

Current LLCD tonnage 

cost 

for Gabion Rip/Rap 

$100.00/Hour Plus 

Current LLCD tonnage 

cost 

for Gabion Rip/Rap 

$100.00/Hour Plus 

Current LLCD tonnage 

cost 

for Gabion Rip/Rap 

 






	LAKE LEMON CONSERVANCY DISTRICT
	AGENDA

	Resolution 10-18-06 meeting dates.doc
	________________________
	PAM DUGAN, CHAIRMAN
	_______________________            _
	MARY JANE BROWN, VICE-CHAIR
	________________________
	MIKE BLACKWELL, TREASURER
	________________________
	MICHAEL KLITZING, Sub-Area I
	____________________                __
	DEBRA LADYMAN, Sub-Area II
	____________________              ___
	______________________              _
	LES WADZINZKI, Sub-Area V

	Agenda October 2018.docx
	LAKE LEMON CONSERVANCY DISTRICT
	AGENDA





